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TAHOE#TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: September 6, 2023

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve Ward-Young Agreement #23-37-13 for Truckee High School

Field House 2023 Project

PRESENTED BY: Rob Koster, Director of Facilities, Maintenance & Operations

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the Ward-Young Agreement #23-37-13 for the Truckee High School Field House 2023
project.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

This project consists of converting the former pool building into a Field House by installing
synthetic turf over the existing concrete floor, removing the unused electrical components,
upgrading the interior architectural finishes, installation of crash pads on walls, and painting the
exterior of the building. Also includes adding a scoreboard to the soccer field.

This agreement with Ward-Young Architects is to complete the design of the project, secure

DSA approval, and provide construction administration during the construction of the project.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: $132,000.00 from Certificate of Participation and General
Deferred Maintenance Funds

PREPARED BY: Rose Green, Administrative Assistant for Rob Koster, Director of Facilities,
Maintenance & Operations

Attachment: Agreement
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